



Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Brian Johnson
EGM – EMC Design

E-Mail: brian.w.johnson@aptiv.com

Phone: +1 765.867.4179

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: L2CFLR4S

Date: 21st March 2024

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, Aptiv Services US, LLC hereby requests permanent confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Schematics

Bill of Materials/Parts List

Block Diagrams

Theory of Operation

Aptiv Services US, LLC also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below for a period of period of 180 days: (Note: for the X number of days, you can list up to 180 days, but should not go past the date you start product marketing/sale)

External Photos

User Manual

Test Set-up Photographs

Internal Photos

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Yours Sincerely